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10 February 2022 
Dear  
 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
 
With regard to your request for information received by the Department on 14 January 
2022, which sought End of Waste information related to the processing of residual 
(non-recyclable) waste from 2018 to date. 
 

I can advise that the Department has completed its search and can confirm that it 
holds the information you requested.  Please find responses in red after each of the 
questions you raised. 
 
1) The total number of applications for end of waste status for a material made from 

the processing of residual (non-recyclable) waste from 2018 to date.  
Response: One   
 
a) What the outcome was on these applications: whether they were granted, 

rejected or withdrawn.  
Response: Rejected 

 
b) The length of time it took to reach an outcome on these applications. 

Response: 5 months   
 

2) The total number of active applications for end of waste status for a material made 
from the processing of residual (non-recyclable) waste.  
Response: Zero 
 

3) The total number of approved applications for end of waste status for a material 
made from the processing of residual (non-recyclable) waste to date.   
Response: Zero 

 






